

L.T. BUICK, FISHER. WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 1965

GOOD EVENING EVERYBODY:

A final blast of war today with Pakistani planes dive bombing on the bazaar section of the Sikh city of Amritsar. Killing a hundred or more and injuring many others.

Then, suddenly -- dramatically -- came the cease-fire nearly three hours ahead of the six o'clock deadline -- set by the United Nations. A hundred U.N. military observers -- quickly assigned to the disputed Kashmir border area. To supervise the immediate withdrawal -- of all military forces.

Both sides emphasizing that this is a cease-fire -- and not a lasting peace. But both sides have agreed "in principle", at least -- to speedy peace talks. Most likely -- on Soviet soil.

INDIA FOLLOW PEACE

As for the border dispute between India and Red China -- apparently it also is ended for now -- but hardly forever; as noted today by Indian Prime Minister Shastri -- in an emotion-filled address to the Indian Parliament.

"Ultimately" said Shastri "India and Pakistan have to live together -- as good neighbors." As for the continuing threat of Red China -- he called that an even greater challenge adding that India's armed forces -- must "remain vigilant all along the frontier;" ready at a moment's notice -- "to repel the Chinese aggressor."

VIET NAM

A bonanza today - for allied forces in Viet Nam. Those Americans, Australians, New Zealanders and South Vietnamese - combined in a continuing search and destroy mission - north of Saigon.

The find - an abandoned two hundred ^{bed} ~~bed~~ Communist hospital -- barely forty miles from Saigon.

Also an ammunition factory - ^{for} ~~capable~~ of turning out bullets, mortar shells and grenades.

The area heavily tunneled and booby-trapped indicating that the Communists once intended to defend it strongly. But today's bag - only a dozen guerrillas. The rest - gone into the ~~bush~~ bush.

On the debit side - continued Communist harrassment today southwest of Saigon. The Viet Cong over-running a pair of government outposts - fifty miles from the city. Vietnamese losses described as "heavy" although government forces have since reclaimed both installations.

DRAFT

The Defense Department today ordered a draft -
of nearly two thousand physicians, dentists and
veterinarians, ^{to} ~~starting~~ in January.

That's about double the number of doctors
drafted this year - and last. The increase necessary -
said government officials - to "provide health services
required - by the increase in active armed forces."

The Pentagon noting an expansion of our military
might - from less than two point seven million men - to
more than three million men, ~~As~~ a result of the war in
Viet Nam. The number of doctors who have volunteered
so far - said to be "insufficient to meet the build-up."

IMMIGRATION FOLLOW POVERTY

A few hours later - the full Senate gave final approval at last - to the administration's long-sought Immigration Reform Bill. Abolishing the controversial national origins system - of past immigration quotas, But restricting for the first time - immigration both from Latin America and Canada.

BOLIVIA

Bolivia's two co-Presidents left LaFaz today - for a tour of the tin mining towns in southwest Bolivia. Where mob violence has taken a toll of more than thirty dead - and more than a hundred wounded, in the past four days.

The area - comparatively quiet at last report, with more than a thousand heavily-armed troops - guarding all major streets and highways. Nevertheless, ^{there is} a report from Llallagua - that three detectives held hostage by the miners - were killed early today and their bodies dumped in the pits.

In any case, resentment among the miners ~~seems~~ ^{to be} ~~apparently~~ at an all-time high, As demonstrated by the fact that for the first time - the children of miners took part in the fighting. Standing side-by-side with their parents -- and hurling sticks of dynamite at advancing government troops.

VATICAN

~~The~~ declaration of religious liberty safely out of the way -- the Ecumenical Council turned its attention today to another controversial issue: birth control.

The subject arising during debate - on a document entitled - "on the church in the modern world", calling for "responsible parenthood" among Catholics - but clearly avoiding the issue of birth control per se.

Twelve prelates in all - criticizing^{ed} the measure on a dozen different scores. Archbishop Amici of Modena, Italy, for one - calling for a positive statement - now. Said he: "The question of birth control should not be dragged out any longer; - ~~but~~ ^{should be} a solution found as soon as possible."

On another important front - the Council today approved combined efforts of Catholics and other Christians to produce a common Bible. Nearly two thousand for it - only twenty-one against.

WEATHER

Tornado-like winds swept through Michigan's Calhoun County today -- causing widespread damage. And capping a weather binge clear across the nation -- on this the last day of summer.

In addition to the tornado -- something for everybody. A Bermuda high in the East -- with resulting heat wave. Meanwhile torrential rains -- from Indiana to Texas; causing floods that have driven some fifteen hundred persons from their homes in Oklahoma alone. And finally another snowstorm over the Rockies; with heavy snow warnings tonight for Montana.

FOOD

For years, a chain of supermarkets here in the East - has proclaimed its merits with the slogan - "eat better for less." But now it would seem that Americans everywhere - eat better for less, ~~No~~ matter where they shop.

This according to a nationwide survey - disclosed today in Chicago by the ~~Food~~ Food Council of America. ~~This~~ ~~Purporting~~ to show that food today - costs only eighteen-and-a-half cents out of the dollar, ~~As~~ compared with twenty-six cents = fifteen years ago.

Thus, the average factory worker can earn the price of his monthly food ~~basket~~ - in only thirty-seven hours - including the occasional night out ^{which is} set at a hundred and seventeen dollars. What will your wife say about that figure? Warren, ~~want to start a fight? Try that on your wife.~~

SURVEY FOLLOW FOOD

Speaking of surveys - here's another from management Consultant -- Harold W. Nance of Louisville, Kentucky. To the effect that, ^{today} an output of fifty percent - is just about normal in clerical work throughout the business community.

"If management is satisfied with this output" said Nance - "it might as well tell its employees to get all their work done in the morning." Rather than stretch it out all day. Because - said he - the average office worker, for all he accomplishes, ^{might} ~~might~~ as well go home after lunch.

~~What~~ What about the boss's output?

No word
~~that~~

~~on this!~~ on this!